£ie C W Trainer

526 Sandy Mtn. Dr.  Sunrise Beach, Texas 78643 915-388-3674 //

O o

January 4, 19606

VYirgil V. Wailace and wife Millie Wailace
Box 222

Tatum, NM 88207

Re: Request for oil & gas lease to reestablish Gladiola Devonian 0il Production.
Wallace tract - NiSEi & SWLSEi Sec 31-11S-38FE & Lots 1 & 2 & SiNE; Sec 6-
125-38E, Lea Co., NM.

I respectfully request you give me a 1 year lease, 1/8 royalty, on vourinterest.

I then will work to reenter one of the abandoned wells to reestablish production.
We may need one or more of the wells for disposal. The lease gives me the right
to use or produce as many wells as [ need to recover the remaining oil. It will
terminate in 4 years for any wells not being used or produced at that time.

These were good wells before the water ruined them.

Please let me know if vou have any questions. There are more than 40 mineral

owners to deal with. The cooperation of each of you is essential.
I hope we get some good wells.

Sincerely,

by D

C W Trainer
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